MELBOURNE VIC 3000
PHONE: 51 3 9670 1505
FAX; 61 39670 [S5)

Ouwr Rel. MRB:8JD
Your Ral. '

August 20, 1997

Mr Alan Smith

C Senator Ron Baswell

National Party

CANBERRA ACT

VIA FACSIMILE NO. (062) 773 246

Dear Alan,
Re: Alan Smith v Telstra Corporation

Mr Smith has approached me to write this lettes regarding my views of his
dealings and difficulties with Telstra and his telephone services at Parttand.

| have read Mr Smith’s account of the affsir together with numerous other
documents including a report by a forerisic accountant and source malerials.
obtained from Telstra via FOI request. lwas given the materials lo enable me
to advise Mr Smith regarding what legsl remedies he may have in thé matter,
From the materials | have seen, there is litthe doubtthat Mr Smith has a
legitimate grievance and has besn poorly dealt with by Teistra in trying to
resolve his complaint, - ' '

The materials seem to me to disclose the following points:

a) There was clearly a serious fault with.lhg gxc;ﬁ_ange é_lﬁec;ting Mr
Smith's service and causing him a loss of many calls and,
consequently, business;

b} From the outset, Telstra were sither remiss in discovering the cause
and extent of the faults or less than complelely candid regarding them.
One suspects the situation moved from the former to the latter
circurnstance over the course of their dealings; :

c) It seems clear that at the time of reaching the initial settiement with -
Teistra, Mr Smith had not been fully infonmed by them of the extent of
the problems with the exchange and that Telstra, wittingly or
urwittingly, withheld information relevant to the settlernent to Mr

Smith's detriment; . 5 8
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